



May 12, 2026

DELIVERED VIA E-MAIL: dlynch@fresnocountyca.gov

Daniel Lynch
Division Manager, Emergency Services
Fresno County
P.O. Box 11867
Fresno, CA 93755

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF SUBRECIPIENT ALLOCATION

Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
Subaward #2025-5008, Cal OES ID#019-00000
Subaward Performance Period: July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2027

Dear Daniel Lynch:

We are pleased to announce the approval of your FY 2025 EMPG subaward in the amount of \$301,084.

Once the completed application is received and approved, reimbursement of eligible subaward expenditures may be requested using the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) Financial Management Forms Workbook. Supporting documentation and/or additional information may be required as part of the reimbursement process.

This subaward is subject to requirements in 2 CFR, Part 200, including the Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO), the Preparedness Grants Manual, the California Supplement to the NOFO, FY 2025 Standard Assurances, reporting requirements, and all applicable federal, state, and local requirements. All activities funded with this subaward must be completed within the subaward performance period.

Subrecipients must obtain additional written approval **prior** to incurring costs for activities such as aviation, watercraft, allowability request logs, noncompetitive procurement, and projects requiring Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation review.



3650 SCHRIEVER AVENUE, MATHER, CA 95655
TELEPHONE 916-845-8506
www.CalOES.ca.gov

Daniel Lynch
May 12, 2026
Page 2 of 2

Your organization will be required to prepare and submit Financial and Performance Progress Reports for the duration of the subaward performance period or until all activities are completed and the subaward is formally closed. Throughout the subaward cycle, milestones set in the reports will be used as indicators of project feasibility, performance, and grant management capacity. This information may also be used in assessing proposals for future grant opportunities. Failure to submit required reports could result in subaward reduction, suspension, or termination.

Your dated signature is required in this letter. Please sign and return a copy to your Grants Analyst within 20 calendar days upon receipt and keep a copy for your records. For further assistance, please contact your Grants Analyst.

Sincerely,



CAROLINE THOMAS JACOBS
Director



Daniel Lynch
Fresno County

5/26/2026

Date